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Director Infrastructure Projects
Department of Planning & Infrastructure
GPO Box 39

SYDNEY NSW 2000

Dear Sir

Modification request for Silverton Wind Farm MP 08_0022 Mod 1

Thank you for your letter dated 11 October 2013 referring a modification application for the Silverton
Wind Farm to Roads and Maritime Services for comment.

The information submitted in support of the application has been reviewed and it is noted that the
proposal is for an extension of project approval time with no impact on traffic or access arrangements;
as such Roads and Maritime makes no submission for the modification.

Should you require further information please contact Fiona Francis on (02) 6861 1688.

Yours faithfully

Tony Hendry
Road Safety & Traffic Manager
Western




